
Date : 9/11/2023 8:37:34 AM
From : "Paul Dulberg" 
To : "Alphonse Talarico" 
BCc : "Paul Dulberg" 
Subject : Please send Mast Popovich ARDC Complaint
 
Dear Mr Talarico,

I know you haven’t had the chance to read the entire Mast/Popovich ARDC Complaint.

Due to time constraints on the various filings in the various proceedings I am asking that you send in the "2023-08-
28_Finished_ARDC Popovich-Mast_Fixed Numbering.pdf" with the exhibits to the ARDC before reading it 
completely.

If you need another copy of the "2023-08-28_Finished_ARDC Popovich-Mast_Fixed Numbering.pdf" with the 
exhibits please let me know and I will resend it ASAP.

Thank you, 
Paul


